Rob McKenna

"’ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division
1400 S Evergreen Park Drive SW = PO Box 40128 « Olympia WA 98504-0128 < (360) 664-1183
September 1, 2011

‘David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE:  Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Rainier View Water Co., Inc.
Docket UW-110054

Dear Mr. Danner:

Pursuant to the Parties’ commitment to providing a status report not later than September 1,
2011, the Parties hereby report that progress continues to be made towards settlement, and
the Parties remain hopeful that they will reach full settlement of this matter. The Parties
request that the procedural schedule continue to be held in abeyance to focus such efforts
mindful of the Parties’ known availability at this time. In any event, the Parties will provide
a status report not later than November 1, 2011. To accommodate the need for more time
for settlement discussions, Rainier View will be extending the date for final resolution by
waiving the statutory deadline for conclusion of the docket by an additional two months.

The Company has authorized me to file this status report on behalf of both Parties.
Sincerely,
Sl i G Fraien

MICHAEL A. FASSIO
Assistant Attorney General
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